

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 1/7/2018

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Ammendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
						The Ordinary Gram Sabha is called today by the Sarpanch VP Candolim at 10:00 a.m at VP premises Candolim vide Notice No VP/C/11/827/2018-19 dt 14/06/2018	
						The following Gram Sabha members who have signed below are present for the Gram Sabha meeting	
					1) Salvador Blaise Fernandes		Blaise
					2) Alma ophelia Sequira		Alma
					3) Purificacao Galho		Galho
					4) Bebilana Stella Dias		Dias
					5) Othmariluzia S. Camolunk		Camolunk
					6) Fermio Fernandes		Fernandes
					7) Amalina Bebrana Dias		Dias
					8) Alra ophelia Estella Mascarenhas		Mascarenhas
					9) Ramkishna Kerkar		Kerkar
					10) Bruno Fernandes		Fernandes
					11) Perpetua Fernandes		Fernandes
					12) Prashant Tilve		Tilve
					13) Manija Tilve		Tilve
					14) maria Angela Pinto		Pinto
					15) Sr. Angula mendonca		Mendonca
					16) Sr. Jacinda Serrao		Serrao
					17) Esther Ann Cardoso		Cardoso
					18) Natalina Dinouza		Dinouza
					19) Seema Sardesai		Sardesai
					20) Maria Lilia Fernandes		Fernandes
					21) Evelina Dinouza		Dinouza

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 01/07/2018 33

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Ammendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
					22	Chandon S. Lotlikar	Lotlikar
					23	Pratisha C. Kothkar	Kothkar
					24	John M. Reelique	Reelique
					25	Bapista D' Souza	D' Souza
					26	Mrs. Tripti Manoj Lawande	Lawande
					27	Mr. Estevao Sacco	Sacco
					28	Rita Fernandes	Fernandes
					29	Felix Pereira	Pereira
					30	Lourenco C. Lopes	Lopes
					31	Perpetua Fernandes	Fernandes
					32	Blanca D' Souza	D' Souza
					33	Gail Jones	Jones
					34	Rita Fernandes	Fernandes
					35	RAJITA HAZRA	Hazra
					36	JULIE SEQUIRA	Sequeira
					37	Antoinette Fernandes	Fernandes
					38	Madalena Fernandes	Fernandes
					39	Renny Fernandes	Fernandes
					40	Gurudas S. Pedrekar	Pedrekar
					41	Kenneth Fernandes	Fernandes
					42	Jose D'ros	D'ros
					43	Jayjay Cardelkar	Cardelkar
					44	Ramchandra Toraskar	Toraskar
					45	Robert Anshu Cardelkar	Cardelkar
					46	Diana Madgaorkar	Madgaorkar
					47	Collin Fernandes	Fernandes
					48	Vai Louse Fernandes	Fernandes
					49	Beatrice Vaz	Vaz
					50	Mecia Cabral	Cabral
					51	Luiz Gomes	Gomes

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 01/07/2018

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Amendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
					52	Alice Mathias	
					53	Roshan Mathias	
					54	Anthony D Souza	
					55	Tucaram D. Nark	
					56	Paul H. Rodrigues	
					57	Fatima Dias	
					58	FRANCIS ALMEIDA	
					59	SARJO MATHIAS	
					60	ROSARIO F. Fernandez	
					61	Joseph D Costa	
					62	Manuel S. Lobo	
					63	Joe Fernandez	
					64	Florence Gooden	
					65	Sathish Chandran	
					66	Joseph Wong	
					67	Dennis Fernandes	
					68	Mukundan S. Puthan	
					69	Damiano Tilly	
					70	Ajit Nair	
					71	Piedad Larios	
					72	Luiza S. Semandes	
					73	Maria A. Monteiro	
					74	Viviana Rigo	
					75	Lawrence Price	
					76	Anthony W. Fernandes	
					77	Roseella Harrn alke	
					78	Nirmit Tanabe	
					79	Alexis M. Rodriguez	
					80	Brandon	
					81	Loftenco Fofandee	

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 01/07/2018

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Ammendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
					82	Regina Fernandes	For
					83	Tokha Fernandes	For
					84	Doradita Soares	For
					85	Valina Seaype Lobo	For
					86	William Novato	For
					87	Luiseico Sequeira	For
					88	Tom Luis Silva	For
					89	George Lima	For
					90	Rohon Baidobh	For
					91	Sainath Raikar	For
						<p style="text-align: center;">_____</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Kashishree S. Nair</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Observer</p> <p style="text-align: center;">There is no required quorum to start the meeting and waited for fifteen minute. There after meeting is adjourned for half an hour. The gram sabha members once again gather at panchayat premises at 10:45 A.M and at 10:45 a.m meeting is started with warm welcome by V.P Sanchach. V.P sanchach also advice gram sabha member to co-operate with panchayat for all round development.</p>	
1-	To read & confirm proceeding of the last gram meeting	John Fialho SORIAN Fernandes				<p>Para 1:- V.P secretary read out the proceeding of the last gram sabha meeting. After reading the proceeding of the last meeting, Mr Sachin Kishor Kan interrupted during the reading of the minutes of the last gram sabha inquiring that the agenda of the gram sabha was not put to vote and</p>	

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Meeting No. _____

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Amendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
						also the Any other Business point was not included in the agenda. With the permission of the chair parichayat Member Mr Fernando Fernandes replied that as per the latest amendment ^{amendment} and as per the Circular/memorandum of Directorate of parichayat NO 19/D/18/D-0-GS/2017-18/8914 dt 24/11/2017 that the parichayat body is authorised to finalise the agenda of Gram Sabha and also that the Any other Business is not include in the agenda. Mrs Fatima Dias reminded the Sarpanch that she has brought to his notice the recovery of advance fee of R.T-I denied, to be recovered from the secretary Sarpanch replied that he will recover the same. Further gram sabha members present for the meeting resolved unanimously to confirm the proceeding of meeting dated 25/02/2018	
2.	To discuss the suggestions/proposal received from the members of Gram Sabha on the development works only to be undertaken for the current financial year 2018-2019.	Roshan Matias Lawrence silveira Lawrence silveira Roshan Matias Daruao Telles Fatima Dias				1) Mr Roshan Matias gram sabha ^{member} others request the Sarpanch to video film the proceeding of Gram Sabha meeting the Sarpanch agreed to the same and meeting video recorded. 2) Mr Lawrence silveira gram sabha member requested the sarpanch that he want to talk on development Sarpanch replied saying that he should specify the nature of development in writing and request him that he can discuss the same with the Sarpanch & secretary during any working day with a prior intimation. 3) Mr Daruao Telles gram sabha member request the Sarpanch that he want to speak on development	

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 01/07/2018

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & secondor 3	Proposal or Ammendments 4	For 5	Against 6		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
						function of dev. village ^{level} development of village level committee ODP, PDA, Electricity, Garbage and drainage Sarpanch replied saying that he should specify the nature of work to be done Mr. Darvas Tellen also point out that ^{there} are uncovered drains at orda. Some people throw garbage in nullha he also brought to the notice gram Sabha member that underground cabling of Electricity line to be done at orda. He also brought to the notice that electricidy wire loose and hanging at a low level, he also inform the gram sabha members that garbage plant at seligan gave out foul ordon, he also point out that the nullha at the orda hill upto the orda river is to be repaired urgently Sarpanch replied saying that he will look into the above and resolved the issue he also replied saying that proposal is being being send to water Resouces Dept. toward repairs and Renovation of Nullha from Liron house upto the Orda creek Sarpanch also informed that the underground cabling of electricidy will be done very soon.	
		Fatima Dias Darvas Tellen				In Sachin Kuttikan Prachan A) Miss. Fatima Dias gram sabha member requested the Sarpanch that she want to table on a) Inward Application in V.P cardlin office b) Bills of Advocate paid by V.P cardlin of P.O c) Recovery of Bills paid of P.I.O	

Meeting No. _____

PROCEEDING OF THE MEETING

Date: 01/07/2018

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposal & Amendments		Particular of Voting		Resolution	Remarks
		Name of the Proposer & seconder	Proposal or Amendments	For	Against		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
						d) Environment day 5 th June gran sabha e) Delay in Ordinary gran sabha f) Issuing house numbers without ^{structure} house number Saypanel replied as under (A) Application will be accepted by VPC Dando office (B) & (C) - Advocate fees will be recovered. (D) Environment day was celebrated in a grand way on 12 June 2018 (E) Since most of the panelayat members gone on annual vacation with their childrens, the ordinary gran sabha is delayed. (F) Saypanel requested Miss Fatima Dias to submit the name and house number were houses are not existing so that panelayat can cancel the same	
		Anthony D'Souza Fatima Dias				g) Mr Anthony D'Souza informed the gran sabha members that his ^{neighbour's} neighbour's are throwing garbage behind there house he also brought to the notice gran sabha members poor to door garbage collection is not done properly Saypanel replied saying that he will ^{look} into the matter and resolved the issue he also brought to the notice that water logging takes place at Dando for which drain is to be constructed. saypanel replied saying that the said drain will be constructed by PWD very soon.	
						h) As there is no other matter to discuss and hence meeting is concluded at	

